





The Lion Foundry published its first trade catalogue in 1881 under the name of Jackson, Brown and Hudson. Like many of its contemporaries, the Lion's early cast iron products included gates, railings, weather vanes, finials, pipes and gutters, rain water heads and lamp pillars. The building boom in the suburbs meant that trade in these products was good, and the order books soon filled up.

The opening of the foundry coincided with the mushroom growth of communities like Lenzie and Bearsden, where many large villas were built with extensive ornamentation in cast iron, including gates, railings, finials and weather vanes. Sadly, many of the local garden gates and railings were removed for scrap during World War Two, but a great deal of ornamental ironwork survives at roof level on the villas of East Dunbartonshire.

The foundry's early trade catalogues illustrate the variety of items once produced in cast iron and the decorative detail then applied to everyday functional objects. Such was the range of the Lion's products that by 1905 they were able to mount an impressive exhibit at the Scottish Hardware and Allied Trades Exhibition held in 1905 at St Andrew's Halls, Glasgow.













Lion Foundry exhibit at St Andrew's Halls, Glasgow, 1905

## LLUSTRATED CATALOGUE

PLATE & ORDAMERTAL CAST IROR GOODS.



LAMP PILLARS BRACKETS WATER CLOSET RANGES URINALS &c

JACKSON, BROWN & HUDSON,

LION FOUNDRY.

KIRKINTILLOCH NEAR GLASGOW.